O’BRIANT ENGINEERING

P.O. Box 10487 Midland, Texas 79702
915-683-5511
915-683-3172

October 10, 1989

Mr. Fred Yates

Yates Energy Corporation
P. 0. Box 2323

Roswell, New Mexico 88202

SUBJECT: Completion Report
Seymour State No. 1
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Yates:

The above captioned well was a multiple completion in the Abo and Atoka zones.
Field operations began on September 19, 1989 to plug the Atoka formation from
5926' to 6048°', and resume as a single completion in the Abo formation.

A cast iron bridge plug was run and set at 5875' K.B. with thirty-five feet of
cement on top to plug off the Atoka zone. Production assembly was then run back
in the hole to place the Abo zone back on production. The well was turned over
to the pumper still flowing some load back on September 25, 1989.

The tubing with miscellaneous subs and seating nipple from the Atoka zone was
transfered to the Seymour State No. 2 (see September 20, 1989 field notes).

Field operations were supervised by Mr. Gene Printz. Field notes along with
tubing tallies, and inventory of equipment are attached.

Yours very truly, N “if/'h

James F. O'Briant ﬁﬁ,sgks/:, .

Registered Professioral Engineer
JFO/s (OSIR
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